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Corinne Boback 

From: Barb Puddifant 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:30 AM

Corinne Boback 
FW: What you need to know about algae blooms
IB_AlgaeBlooms_2May2022.pdf

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

V "\ Interior Health From: Media <Media@interiorhealth.ca>

� Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:01 AM 
Subject: PSA: [External] What you need to know about algae blooms

PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT 

For Immediate Release I May 2, 2022 

What you need to know about algae blooms 

Spring is here and the warmer weather means algae can start growing in your favorite lake and may form a bloom. 
Algae are a natural part of the aquatic ecosystems of lakes and algae blooms can occur throughout the Interior Health
region.

Blue-green algae or Cyanobacteria can produce several types of toxins that can be poisonous to people, pets or
livestock. Cyanobacteria blooms often cause the water to look bad and may also smell bad.

Two of the most important ways to reduce the risk is to rinse off with clean water after swimming and do not consume
lake water. As well

1 
follow these additional precautions:

• If there is a bloom always use caution. Avoid all direct contact with a bloom. If contact is made, it is important
to rinse your body with clean water.

• If you see a bloom recreational activities are discouraged1 such as swimming.
• Consider using an alternate source for drinking water, if the bloom is in your drinking water source. Boiling

the water will not remove any toxins. Contact your water supplier for more information.
• Consider providing pets and livestock with an alternate source of drinking water.

You can report an algae bloom online with the Province of BC Algae Watch to have it identified.

Interior Health does not routinely test water of algae blooms to find a type of algae or its toxin. Algae blooms can
change all the time.

If you're showing any of the symptoms listed below and believe they may be from exposure to cyanobacteria1 see
your health care provider.
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